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INTRODUCTION

. as you turn the pages of this book
...asyoureyes peruse the printed word
and pictured. .. we hope that you will

find it the kind of book you want. . .

. a book that in later years will hold
fast for you the memories of the year

just past. .. a book that you will have

regard for... as, afriend... an old
friend. ..
. soif. .. inthe process of acquainting

you with this. . . friend. . . we have erred
at times. .. may time blot out our blun-
ders. . . and "though you know its faults
...may it please you... in spite of

them. ..
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EXECUTIVE BOARD
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s. J. coFreE J. B. sreer
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within the next few pages are
contained the names and faces of the
people who control the government
of our campus . . .
... butin ourdaily schedule of classes
and social pursuits. . . we are liable to

forget that they are not only our

mentors . .. but our friends ... they
work for us .. .they strive ...con-
stantly ... to raise the standard of
our school ... in all ways ... for our

betterment. . .

. ..they were once students . . . like
ourselves ... and they have learned
through study and experience . . . the

problems of the college curriculum

...and how best to meet them ...



CHARLES H. CLAPP
PRESIDENT
B.S.. Pu.D.

Many, quoting a great leader, designate
Higher Education as the developing arm
of Government. The phrase is preserved
even in the decisions of some of our lead-
ing courts. Too frequently, however, it
has been interpreted to include only con-
tributions to land utilization, surveys of
mineral resources, research in pure and
applied science, creative writing, plans for
city zoning and recreation, and reforms
in taxation. Important as those develop-
ments are, in such an institution as the
State University of Montana they fade
into relative insignificance compared to
the development of students,—past, pres-
ent, and future. It is not always appre-
ciated that the members of the faculty of
the State University of Montana are first
and foremost teachers, and that the in-
stitution renders its greatest service to the
state in the development of students and
only incidentally in other ways. “The
State University of Montana must pros-
per/’ but it prospers as its students,—
past, present, and future—prosper.
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FREDERICK C. SCHEUCH

VICE PRESIDENT
M.E.. AC.

u* * * consi(lei* what are the true
ends of knowledge, and that they seek
it noteither for pleasure of the mind,
or for contention, or for superiority
to others, or for profit, or fame, 0I*
power, or any of these inferior
things: but for the benefit and use
of life: and that they perfect and
govern it in charity. For it was from
lust of power that the angels fell,
from lust of knowledge that man
fell; but of charity there can be 110
excess, neither did angel or man cver
come in danger of it. * * *”

(Instauratio Magna) Francis Bacon



RICHARD H. JESSE
DEAN OF THE FACULTY
B.A.. MAA.. PHD.

Fosanet haec olim meniinisse juvabit.
Translation: “Them were the days.”

The old Latin phrase “Lux et Ver-
itas”, which appears on the seal of
the State University, is a worthy
ideal to keep before us. It is for-
tunate that we live in an age where
devotion to truth, lead where it may,
is becoming more and more the phil-
osophy of larger groups of people.
Our opportunities to learn the truth
are increasing. But in this day of
fleeting visions we need to stop every
now and then and raise the ques-
tion—Do my opinions represent the
truth?

JAMES B. SPEER
REGISTRAR AND BUSINESS MANAGER
B.A.. LLB.



HARRIET RANKIN SEDMAN
DEAN OF WOMEN
B.A. MA

Let us hope that college students to-
day realize the importance of keeping
their minds free and open so that they
may be able to recognize real values. May
they have the power to withstand the
wedge of discouragement, so persistent in
times like these, and to look ahead with
courage and confidence to the future
which surely holds for them greater op-
portunity for happiness and true satisfac-
tions than it held for those who preceded
them.

With the hope that the students of the
past maintain their interest in the Uni-
versity; that those of the present return
to the campus and that the State Uni-
versity becomes the Alma Mater of thou-
sands of Montanans of future college gen-
erations.

J. E. MILLER
DEAN OF MEN
B.A. LLB.. MA, PH.D.



SCHOOL OF
BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Business courses have been taught in the State University since 1014, at
which time a member of the business office taught the first classes. In 1017
these courses were organized into a department and in 1010 President E. O.
Sisson sent for Shirley J. Coon, who came here to organize the School of
Business Administration. In the fall of 1927 the present dean, Bobert C.
Line, succeeded Coon, and in response to many demands for more specialized
lines now supervises special activity that is beneficial in practical experience
to students in the school.

In the elementary courses training is given for expert clerical work and
the advanced courses qualify their members for administrative positions in
industrial and commercial organizations and other lines of public service.

One of the most successful features of the last two years has been the in-
stitution of a Forum at which faculty and business men meet to discuss cur-
rent business problems. In addition, many local surveys are conducted with
the students assuming the responsibility of organization and research.

The courses of the school are arranged to combine with those of other
schools and departments for greater specialization of training. It is possible,
by cooperation with the School of Law, for a student to obtain in six years
both the degree of Bachelor of Arts in business administration and an LL.B.
degree. Those students interested in advertising may combine courses from
the School of Journalism and the Department of Psychology with their busi-
ness courses. Those desiring to teach commercial subjects may obtain the
University Certificate of Qualification to Teach.

Under the Bureau of Labor Statistics, Dean Line was appointed this year
as Montana director of a survey conducted in 11 western states to determine
employment conditions before and after the NBA took effect. He was assisted
in the work by students and graduates of his department.



DEAN FREEMAN DAUGHTERS

SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

The two courses in education first offered in 1904 under the Department
of Philosophy expanded until in 1914 the Department of Education was or-
ganized, and in 1930 the present School of Education, of which Dr. Freeman
Daughters is dean. By a legislative act of 1911, the University issues certifi-
cates to teach to graduates who have satisfactorily completed the work of
the course outlined. Nine graduates in 1914 received the first certificates of-
fered.

The school aims to train supervisors for the public schools of Montana, to
train teachers for junior and senior high schools as well as those of special
subjects such as music, art, physical education and home economics, to pro-
vide assistance to the schools of the state in the form of testing programs,
extension work and expert counsel, to encourage investigation and research
in the schools of the state, and to unify and co-ordinate the agencies of the
State University which contribute to the preparation of those who expect to
enter school work.

Practical experience is offered by cadet work in the Missoula city schools
and the Missoula County high school. In cooperation with the School of Edu-
cation, Professor W. E. Maddock has charge of the Board of Recommendations
which helps place members of the graduating class in teaching positions. It
also gives service to all earlier graduates previously registered with the board,
and places between three and four hundred people every year.

Through the School of Education, the Montana Conference on Educational
Problems is held during the summer session each year. Distinguished members
of other institutions are featured speakers on the program, as well as mem-
bers of the regular staff.
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SCHOOL OF FORESTRY

In a little 1#00111 in the attic of Main hall the first classes in forestry met in
1012, under Professor Dorr Skeels and Dr. J. E. Kirkwood. It was called the
Ranger school and was established at the State University by the government.

The state legislature created the School of Forestry in 1014. Professor
Skeels secured $35,000 from the government, and a shack, the one which now
houses the A. S. U. M. store, was built for the school.

This structure was used for seven years, but a rapid increase in the de-
partment's enrollment demanded a larger and better building. In 1021 the
present School of Forestry building was erected, and still receives acclaim
as one of the finest in the west.

Situated in the heart of a richly-timbered section of the state where every
inland forest type of the northwest is found, the school enjoys unusual oppor-
tunities for the practical work so important in forestry. As much as possible
of the technical instruction is carried on in the field. Two years’ summer field
practice is required of students in the school. Within easy reach of extensive
logging, lumbering and lumber-manufacturing operations, field trips of from
one to several weeks' duration are required of juniors and seniors. These trips
do not normally exceed $75 a year and offer unlimited practical advantages.

The School of Forestry maintains its own nursery with a potential capacity
of 1,000,000 trees a year, under constant improvement and expansion. In addi-
tion, a valuable school forest of some fifteen hundred acres, loaned by the
United States Forest Service for experimentation purposes, is immediately
adjacent to the campus. Within 100 miles are 16 national forests, two other
government timber reserves, several state forests, a national park and several
private forest protective associations. RFC labor sample plots have been
established for experimentation in Douglas fir and Western Yellow pine.

A loan fund which at present approximates twenty-three hundred dollars
has been established by the school’s Forestry club and is available to juniors
and seniors who have been active members of the club for at least one year.
Proceeds from Foresters’ ball, the annual Paul Bunyan frolic which has the
distinction of being the only university dance of its kind in the world, are
also turned into this student loan fund.



STONI

SCHOOL OF JOURNALISM

Ranking class “A” among journalism institutions of the United States
today and celebrating the twentieth anniversary of its founding, we have the
School of Journalism which began its colorful career in a group of tents
set up overnight by Dean A. L. Stone in 1914. The nature of these canvas
classrooms caused them to achieve immediate fame. Their photographs ap-
peared in newspapers all over the country. About fifteen students enrolled
in that first school.

When it became necessary to take a stand against Montana blizzards, the
sides of a bicycle stand were boarded up and a few windows cut out. After
the World War the school moved into the Marcus Cook building, then a mili-
tary barracks and now best known as the “Shack”, scene of campus journalistic
activity and famed for the cameraderie known as “Shack Spirit”.

Today the school features practical training in all fields of newspaper
work. A comprehensive background in all phases of the College of Arts and
Sciences is required of graduates in addition to their professional training in
newspaper work. Employing the principles of a metropolitan office, students
in the School of Journalism gather, handle and present news for the semi-
weekly Montana Kaimin, even to the printing. The print shop, added in recent
years, has rounded out the school’s efficiency and completeness and offers val-
uable training in its laboratory courses.

Through outside contacts and news services established, more than twelve
thousand inches of State University news are sent out by journalism students
and printed in Montana papers every year. The school maintains an ex-
tensive “morgue”, 01* dead news room, used for back references. The study
of current events is an outstanding feature of the curriculum. The school
library includes the leading newspapers, professional publications and public
relations material from organizations over the entire country, in addition
to copies of daily “flimsy” donated by the Associated Press, the United
Press and the International News Service. These materials are used as a basis
of instruction throughout the entire course.

Registrants in the school automatically become members of the Press
club. Its programs are designed to bring closer contacts between members of
the school itself and with men and women in the active field.



DEAN LEAPHART

SCHOOL OF LAW

One of the oldest on the campus, the School of Law is also one of the lead-
ers and ranks among the class “A” institutions. It was established in 1911
and was located on one of the floors of the present law building, at that time
the State University’s library. When the Library moved into its present loca-
tion in the summer of 1923, the School of Law took over the entire building
left vacant.

The school is known for its excellent working library of 23,000 volumes,
one of the finest and most complete in the northwest. It includes the reports
of the Supreme Court of the United States, the complete Reporter System,
all state reports up to the Reporter System, English Reports, English Statutes,
Canadian Reports, the revision and current statute laws of all the states in the
Union, citators, encyclopedias, digests and all leading collections of cases.
It has been built around the William W irt Dixon Memorial Library, a gift
of Mrs. W. W. Dixon, and includes the gifts of Judge John J. McHatton and
the seven thousand volume library of the late Senator W. A. Clark.

As an outstanding member of the Association of American Law Schools,
this is one of the institutions approved by the American Bar Association.
Graduates may, in the discretion of the Supreme Court of Montana, be ad-
mitted to practice in the courts of Montana without further examination.

Two years of regular university courses are prerequisite to entrance in
the school. Three years of pre-legal preparation are recommended; included in
this work is the curriculum of the Division of Social Sciences. Rre-legal work
is followed by a course of study which normally takes three years in the
School of Law itself. The case system of instruction is employed. Special
attention is given to practice court work, in which the students are required
not only to argue legal questions, but to try cases, prepare appeals and go
through all the steps incident to the trial of a law suit. A thorough course
is given in the use of law books.

The School of Law has had, since its founding, the distinction of being the
only department on the campus which employs the honor system in examina-
tions. Honesty and integrity are required of every student receiving the
LL.B. degree.



DELOSS SMITH

SCHOOL OF MUSIC

Since 1913, when Dean DeLoss Smith taught voice, sight-singing and ear-
training, was director of glee clubs and orchestra and instructor of public
school music courses all at the same time, the School of Music has become
renowned throughout the state. During the 21 years of the school’s existence
Mrs. Smith has assisted as official accompanist and instructor of pipe organ
and piano.

The degree of Bachelor of Arts in music now offered covers courses in
applied music, voice, violin, piano and organ, ensemble music, harmony, his-
tory of music and music education. During the last two years courses have
been added in wood winds and brass under the direction of Stanley Teel,
also director of the Grizzly band. John Crowder, associate professor and well-
recognized artist of the northwest, gives specialized instruction in piano.

Student recitals provide an opportunity to apply ability and proficiency
in public in both individual and group appearances. A special course cover-
ing a period of four years is maintained for supervisors and teachers of music
in public schools. Observation work in this course is carried on in the city
schools.

The State University Symphony Orchestra, under the direction of Professor
A. H. Weisberg, gives annual performances of near-professional finish. These
presentations give, as a critic of this year’s performance described it, “listen-
ers who come to hear sound and great music a chance to hear at first hand
compositions of the great masters”.

For the first time in many years the men’s and women’s glee clubs appeared
winter quarter in joint recital, with Bernice Berry Ramskill, associate pro-
fessor, as accompanist for the program. The Women’s Glee club includes 2G
members, and the Men’s, 50.



DEAN C. E. MOLLETT

SCHOOL OF PHARMACY

With ii modest enrollment of nine, the School of Pharmacy had its be-
ginning under C. E. Mollett, the present dean, in 1907 at Montana State
College. In 1913 it was moved to the State University to share its present
location with all the science departments and has grown until today it oc-
cupies Science hall with only the Department of Chemistry.

At the recommendations of the National Association of Colleges of Pharma-
cy and the United States Pharmaccutical Revision Corporation in which the
school has membership, and of the Xntioinil Association of Hoards of Pharma-
cy. it is now operating upon 5l four year minimum course basis employed by all
the recognized schools of pharmacy in the United States. The academic year
1934 and "35 will afford the last opportunity for those students registered in
the now discontinued three-year course to complete the required work under
the old regulations.

The School of Pharmacy offers a thorough technical education in pharmacy.
By properly selecting courses in chemistry and bacteriology, graduates are
prepared for positions as laboratory technicians. As an important addition
to the equipment, 5 small plot is devoted to the raising of medicinal plants
to provide material for laboratory use of students in the course’s pliarma-
cognos}*, manufacturing pharmacy and drug analysis. The enterprise has re-
ceived assistance from the Bureau of Plant Industry of the United States
and from 5 number of schools of pharmacy of other states which have well-
established gardens.

The government has now recognized pharmacy in hygienic health service
and the Veterans’ Bureau on the same basis as medicine, dentistry and other
professions. About three hundred twenty-five alumni of this department are
practicing pharmacy at the present time and over fifty graduates and former
students own their own stores. Several are in government service and some
are representatives of large pharmaceutical manufacturing houses. The Univer-
sity of Montana gave its first Master of Science degree in pharmacy in June,

1932.




DEPARTMENTS

Morton J. Elrod
Joseph W. Severy -
Richard H. Jesse

Harry Turney-High
Harold G. Merriam -
Clifford IT. Riedell
Frederick C. Scheuch
Jesse P. Rowe

Paul C.Phillips

Helen Gleason

Philip O. Keency

N. J. Lennes

M ajor George L. Smith
W illiam E. Schreiber -
Garvin J). Shallenberger

Franklin O. Smith

CHAIRMEN

Economics and Sociology
English
Fine Arts

Foreign Languages

Geology

- History and Political Science
- Home Economics

- Library Economy

- Mathematics

Military Science

- Physical Education

....Physics

- Psychology and Philosophy






STUDENT ADMINISTRATION



- President

Vice-President

Secretary

- Treasurer
VIRGINIA RIGNEY

MIDGETT RIGNEY KELLEHER

Associated Women Students is an organized group comprising all of the women students
regularly enrolled at the State University. The legislation and enforcement of all rules govern-
ing women students is the purpose of the organization.

Among the social functions which A. W. S. sponsors throughout the scholastic year is Co-ed
Formal, the annual dance at which the women play the role of hosts for the evening. Dorothy
Dee Miller of Idaho Falls, Idaho, was in charge of the 1934 Co-ed Formal, which was given at
the Mount Sentinel Community Club 011 January 19.

Each spring A. W. S. sponsors the outdoor festival, “ May Fete”, presented during Com-
mencement Week. The 1933 production was “ In Many Lands” featuring the costumes and
dances of various countries.

A senior dinner is sponsored every spring by A. W. S. women who resided in either North
or Corbin halls during their freshman year, where they are again guests at the residence halls
on this occasion.

Two hundred Missoula children were entertained on Saturday, December 9, at the annual
Christmas party given by the Associated Women Students. Helen Huxley, chairman of social
service work for A. W. S., was in charge of the affair. Gifts of stockings, tarns and candy were
given to the children. Entertainment included a program of games and songs and the serving
of oranges and apples at the dose of the afternoon.

During the past year A. W. S. organized a series of tradition talks which were given at
all regular meetings. The purpose of these talks was to bring back to the State University the
origin and custom of old traditions which were carried out in former years.

The governing body of the organization is an executive board composed of the officers,
chairmen of the standing committees, and representatives from each sorority, women’s dormi-
tories, Mortar Board, Tanan-of-Spur, Women’s Athletic association and Central Board

In 1914 the Women’s League was formed which later developed into the Women’s Self
Governing Association. The present A. W. S. was organized in 1924, evolving from the former
two groups.
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CENTRAL BOARD

Grace Johnson President
Flora Horsky Vice-President
Esther Lentz Secretary
KEXNETH ])UFF Business Manager
GRACE JOHNSOI
GRATTAN FURLONG HILL SHAW DUFF STRATTON
SHALLENBERGER HORSKY JOHNSON LENTZ ELROD
MEMBERS
Claget Sanders, Scott Stratton Senior Delegates
Edward Furlong, Richard Shaw Junior Delegates
Roger Grattan Sophomore Delegate
J. Stanley Hill Kalinin Editor
Noral W hittinghill Yell King
Dr. M. J. Elrod, Dr. G. D. Shallenberger Faculty Representatives
E. K. Badgley Student Auditor

Central Board, composed of the officers of the Associated Students of the State Univer-
sity, is the organization governing all students in attendance at the State University.

With the exception of the Kaimin editor and the yell king, all of these officials are stu-
dent-elected annually at the spring elections.

Harvey Thirloway, elected president of the students last spring, resigned at the end of
the fall quarter to accept a position in Washington, I). C. He was replaced by Grace Johnson,
who had been elected a joint vice-president at the spring elections. Miss Johnson is the first
woman to hold the office of president of the Associated Students

An A. S. U. M. carnival, sponsored by Central Board, was introduced last fall, and was
one of the outstanding social events of the fall quarter. All-University mixers, also sponsored
by Central Board, were held at the beginning of each quarter.

Central Board manages all activities which are under the jurisdiction of the Associated
Students and controls the expenditures of all student funds.

Central Board, during the past year, has sponsored a //[Keep Off the Grass’, movement,
a contest for a new Montana song and an investigation of student funds and student em-
ployment.



STUDENT UNION BUILDING COMMITTEE

STUDENT EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
PETER MELOY LiNA GREENE NEWELL GOUGH

ALUMNI COMMITTEE

Morris McCollum Fred Thieme Robert C. Line
E. K. Badgley Oakley Coffee Jamesbert Garlington
Theodore Jacobs John C. Lucy John Patterson
Walla  Brennan William Gallagher

FACULTY COMMITTEE
Dr. M. J. Elrod H. G. Merriam G.  D. Shallenberger
F. C.Scheuch Helen Gleason A. L. Stone
J. P. Rowe Barnard Hewitt T. G. Swearingen
Lucia B. Mirriele* DeLoss Smith Harriet Rankin Sedman

J. B. Spee

GOUGH BRENNAN COFFEE

CLAPP SWEARINGEN MCCOLLUM MERRIAM _ BADGLEY
ELROD SPEER GLEASON SEDMAN BORG JOHNSON MELOY SHALLENBERGER

Realization of a $300,000 Student Union building on the State University campus will be-
come a reality during the fall of 1934, when a student building, constructed by funds loaned
by the Federal government, will be formally opened. Payments on the building will be made
from the Student Union fund established in 1929, when the students voted to assess themselves
$1 per quarter for the forming of a fund.

With the construction of the new building a goal sought for the past five years will have
been attained. It was in 1928 that a large committee of students, faculty and alumni first con-
sidered the idea of a Student Union building. With the formation of the Reconstruction
Financo Corporation in the summer of 1931, definite plans were made. Sketches of the project
wore submitted to Washington, but the amount of money needed for interest and amortization
brought about the temporary discarding of the plans.

Later a local committee appointed by the State Board of Education, consisting of Howard
Toole, S. J. Coffee, L. A. Bunge and Dr. Clapp, ex-officio chairman of the State University
executive committee, submitted an application for the loan to the state NRA committee. This
committee approved the application in July, 1933. On November 10, 1933, President Clapp
received approval of the project from the Public Works Board in Washington, D. C.

Tho building will be erected in the triangle west of the Law building. An auditorium
adjoining tho Student Union portion of the building will run parallel to the building. The
theater will have a separate entrance and an adequate foyer. The set of plans includes a game
room, storage room, kitchen and offices on the basement floor. The book store, store room,
committeo rooms and offices will occupy the first floor. A large central lounge will separate the
men’s and women’s lounges on the second floor. A large ballroom, and two smaller dance
floors with adjoining cloakrooms will be placed on the third floor.
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INDEPENDENT COUNCIL

OFFICERS
RICHARD SH A W President
EVALESELL Secretary
MCKAY TAYLOR CONRAD MARTIN BOILEAU SWAN
MERTZ BRAVO LESELL SHAW MAYO BOWER GIRSON
DELEGATES AT LARGE
Ben Taylor, Eva Lesell, liermina Girson, Dick Shaw
Senior Delegates Junior D Deleg Freshman Delegates
Gladys Mayo Allan Conrad Frank Martin Lena Bravo
George Boileau Vivian Bower Ethel Mertz Maurice McKay

Early in the spring quarter of 1931 un-affiliated students of the State University or-
ganized into the Associated Non-Fraternity and Non-Sorority students. Membership in the
organization now numbers approximately six hundred. Progress of the group during its three
years of existence has been noteworthy.

Each quarter the Independents give at least three social functions. Mixers, carnival dances
and formal dances are the major social affairs throughout the year. The spring picnic is the
special feature of the spring quarter. Last fall the group contributed to the Parents’ Day
activities with the sponsoring of a * Turkey Hop”, visiting parents being admitted free.
Independent students attend these dances on activity tickets purchased at the beginning of
each quarter

Tho governing body of the Independent group consists of twelve delegates selected from
its members, two representatives from each class, and four from the school at large.

The Independent group has taken an active interest in intramural sports at the State
University and has entered teams in interfraternity competition in basketball, touch football,
swimming and track. Members of tho Independent group won first place in the interfraternity
swimming meet last fall. Both Independent men and Independent women entered acts in the
1934 Varsity Vodvil production.



PAN-HELLENIC COUNCIL

JANE AD A M I
WILLIE CLARY .

JEAN GORDON

OFFICERS

...President

HELEN SCHROEDE

R

w..Treasurer

Vice-President

ecretary

JANE ADAMI

HUXLEY KNIGHT RAND BREEN SHIELDS CLARK POWELL PROCTOR EMMETT GARRISON

A]}l)ha Chi Omega
y
Alpha Delta Pi......
Alpha Phi
Alpha Xi Delta.....
Delta Delta Delta..
Delta Gamma. .........
Kappa AlphaThem

Kappa Delta

Kappa Kappa Gamma.

* ok kN

Melva Garrison
Mary Emmett

Gloria Proctor
Jessie Powell

Helen Schroeder
Harriet Gillespie

Ellen Shields
Lois Clark
Betty Boss
Prances Smith

Miargarst®Eora

Willie Clal%y
Margaret Breen

.S y 0

Ad«M

. Katherine”imnd
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INTERFRATERNITY COUNCIL

OFFICERS

NEWELL GOUGH, Jr.

JOHN COUGILL ..

HOWARD GULLICKSON

NEWELL GOUGH. JR.

COUGHLIN JONES HOVEN

HAZELBAKER HARRIS GULLICKSON GOUGH

Alpha Tau Omega___
Delta Sigma Lambda.
Ivappa Sigma ..
Phi Delta Theta

Phi Sigma Kappa.......
Sigma Alpha Epsilon.

Sigma Chi

Sigma Xu

Sigma Phi Epsilon....

TWETO

President

v Vic@-President

Secretary-Treasurer

IATER

IDERS
COUGILL MOULTON FITZGERALD

Mever Harris
Edward 1goadwater
Robert Somerville
Richard Farnsworfi
Milton Anderson
Stanley Trachta
Fred Moulton
David Fitzgerald
Robert Jones

John Cougill
Howard f1lazelbaker
Wilbur Wood
Cregg Coughlin
Newell Gough, Jr.
Howard Gullickson
Marion McCarty
Claget Sanders
Ogden Tweto



